
Dorothy Menasco 

From: Dorothy Menasco 

Sent: 
To: 

Wednesday, January 29, 2014 2:49 PM 

Suzanne Brownless 

Subject: RE: DN 07165-13 

Thank you, Suzanne. We will make that change per this e-mail. Give me a call if you have any 
questions. 

Dorothy 

From: Suzanne Brownless 
Sent: Wednesday, January 29, 2014 2:31 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: RE: DN 07165-13 

Yes, please move DN 07165-13 to new docket 140024-EI. Thanks for your help. 

Suzanne 

Suzanne Brow nless 

Senior Attorney 

Florid a Public Service Commission 

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
Phone: (850) 413-6218 

FAX: (850) 413-6219 

Email: sbrownle@psc.state.fl.us 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Wednesday, January 29, 2014 12:25 PM 
To: Suzanne Brownless 
Subject: DN 07165-13 

Hey Suzanne, per our conversation, please confirm that you wish DN 07165-13 to be moved from 
undocketed matters (130000-0T) to the new docket, which will be 140024-EI. Thank you for your 
help! 

Dorothy 

1 

l 

FPSC Commission Clerk
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